

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 4/2/2025 12:19:22 PM
To: Wendy Riggs [wriggs@deroyal.com]
Subject: CORRECTION: Updated email address for CBI related to the Presidential Exemption

In the previous email, an incorrect email address was provided for the submission of electronic Confidential Business Information (CBI). The email address should be:

OAQPS_CBI@epa.gov

Thank you.

From: AirAction
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 3:35 PM
To: Wendy Riggs <wriggs@deroyal.com>
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption: NESHAP: EtO Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities Residual Risk and Technology Review (89 FR 24090; April 5, 2024) (Sterilizer Rule): DeRoyal Industries, Inc., 1135 and 1211 Highway 33 South, New Tazewell TN 37825

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the CBI@epa.gov inbox or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS
CORE CBI Office
4930 Old Page Road
Durham, NC 27703

From: Wendy Riggs <wriggs@deroyal.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 3:05 PM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Subject: Presidential Exemption: NESHAP: EtO Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities Residual Risk and Technology Review (89 FR 24090; April 5, 2024) (Sterilizer Rule): DeRoyal Industries, Inc., 1135 and 1211 Highway 33 South, New Tazewell TN 37825

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

See attached request for presidential exemption signed by DeRoyal's CEO and President for the following two facilities:

1135 Highway 33 South, New Tazewell, TN 37825
1211 Highway 33 South, New Tazewell, TN 37825

If you require further information, please contact me.

Thank you,

Wendy Riggs, CSP

Director of Risk Management

x22320 | 865.362.2320 | 865.362.3751(f) | wriggs@deroyal.com



DeRoyal Industries, Inc., 200 DeBusk Lane, Powe, TN 37849